Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:55 AM
Subject: UPS Daily Intl. Email 5/19/2020

Good morning! | hope you are well. Other than northern China, the capacity is looking
better. Have a great day.

The UPS Peak Surcharge is increasing on 5/24.
CN to US: Express $.79/lb  Expd: $.75/lb WWEF: $1.81/Ib
HK to US: Express $.57/Ib Expd: $.52/lb WWEF: $1.36/Ib

IN to US: Express: $.50/kg  Expd: $.50/kg WWEF: $1.25/kg

China Capacity

» General Cap (Non-mask shipments)

US fAmerican Lane EU/ISMEA Lane
Implementation date Area PP FC TTL PP FC TTL

P 150 P150 P 150
SCN 100 300 300 100 300 300 AUYNZ 100 AUSNZ 100 AUSNZ 100
Others 300 | Others 300 | Others 300
2 AU/NZ 100 | AUSNZ 100 | AUSNZ 100
May 19 ECN/NCN|Rest of cities) 300 500 500 1,000 1,000 1,000 Others 500 | Others 500 | Others 500

JP 300 1P 300 1P 300
NCN(BIS/CGO/TSN/XIA) 50 50 50 100 300 300 AUSNZ 100 | AUSNZ 100 | AUSNZ 100
Others 500 | Others 500 | Others 500

Remark: The mask shipment minimum billable weight is 200kg per shipment (including both medical and non-medical
masks).

India :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 4:52 AM GMT
Msg. No.: 11515  Type: Service Interruption

India-Coronavirus
The national lockdown imposed by government authorities in India has now been extended to 31 May 2020.

The Government of India (Gol) has classified Courier Industry as essential services with effect from 20 Apr 2020 and
allowed the movement of all goods.

The Government has classified districts across India into COVID-19 zones, each with its own set of guidelines.

Depending upon the zone; there may be restrictions on people and vehicle movements. These zones are subject to
change depending upon local state guidelines. Our pickup and delivery services will be operational in postal codes across
cities in India in line with this advisory.

Customers in restricted zones may experience delays and can choose to self-drop & self-collect shipments at the nearest
UPS drop-off locations with appropriate local approvals. Contact India Customer Service for information on specific cities.




Moldova, Republic of :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 4:47 AM GmT
Msg. No.: 11514  Type: Service Interruption

Moldova-Coronavirus

Effective from Tuesday March 17 until June 30 2020 (new extended date), the Moldavian authorities have declared a
state of emergency, as prevention measure against COVID 19.

Only food stores, pharmacies, gas stations, some banks and government agencies are operating.

Romania :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 4:30 AM GamT
Msg. No.: 11513  Type: Service Interruption

Romania-Coronavirus

Due to COVID19 situation, local relaxed regulations are in place and retail locations such as shops within malls or
restaurants are closed.

If delivery of packages is not possible because the address is closed, packages will be returned to the shipper following
the regular RTS procedure.

Netherlands :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 4:27 AM GamT
Msg. No.: 11512 Type: Service Interruption

Netherlands-Coronavirus
Restaurants, bars and pubs are closed.

The Netherlands has reverted to normal undeliverable procedures and RTS only after the normal 5 days for TB and
Domestic volume.

Belgium :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 4:24 AM amT
Msg. No.: 11511 Type: Service Interruption

Belgium-Coronavirus
Restaurants, bars and pubs are closed, as well as certain close-contact professions (hairdressers, nail-salons).

Belgium has reverted to normal undeliverable procedures and RTS only after the normal 5 days for TB and Domestic
volume.

(COD): upon arrival of the packages in the centre/when receiving a COP order, contact will be made with
receiver/requestor of PU to organize bank transfer or online payment. At the customer counter, payment can be done via
card. Packages scanned with Future exception while waiting in this process.

Italy :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 3:46 AM amT
Msg. No.: 11510  Type: Service Interruption

Italy-Coronavirus



By decree from the President of the Council of Ministers, all retail activities are closed (shops, restaurants, bars, pubs).

If delivery of our packages is not possible because the consignee address is closed, packages will be returned to the
shipper.

Express Saturday deliveries to Italy have been suspended.

United Kingdom :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 3:43 AM GMT
Msg. No.: 11509  Type: Service Interruption

United Kingdom-Coronavirus

Restrictions are easing in England and more businesses opening, but many retail locations remain closed (such as shops,
restaurants, bars, pubs, etc.). Scotland, Northern Ireland and Wales remain mainly closed.

Effective May 11th, the UK District reverted to normal undeliverable procedures and RTS only after the normal 5 days for
TB and Domestic volume.

Sweden :
Issued: 05/19/2020

Last Updated: 05/19/2020 3:40 AM GmT
Msg. No.: 11508  Type: Service Interruption

Sweden-Coronavirus

Majority of businesses and retail locations are now open, but some retail locations do remain closed (such as shops,
restaurants, bars, pubs, etc.).

Effective May 11th, Sweden reverted to normal undeliverable procedures and RTS only after the normal 5 days for TB
and Domestic volume.

Heather Patzer

International Account Manager
UPS

405.464.3626
hpatzer@ups.com

Customer Service 800.377.4877




